



Eich cyf/Your ref
Ein cyf/Our ref ATISN 10401

26 May, 2016

Dear ,

Request for Information – ATISN 10401

I wrote to you on 3 May regarding your request for information. You asked for all documents relating to the inspection/upkeep/maintenance and any previous claims resulting from falling trees in the area surrounding the A4042 link road between the A4042(T) Croesymwylach Roundabout and A4051 Malpas Road Roundabout.

I can confirm that the route in question does not form part of the Welsh Government's Trunk Road network. The South Wales Trunk Road Agent, who manage the network on behalf of the Welsh Government have advised that there is no record of any work being commissioned to the trees and associated soft estate located adjacent to the link road (east or west bound carriageways). Therefore no information is held in relation to your query.

If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government's handling of your request, you can ask for an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response. Requests for an internal review should be addressed to the Welsh Government's Freedom of Information Officer at:

Information Rights Unit, Welsh Government, Cathays Park, Cardiff, CF10 3NQ or
FreedomOfInformationOfficer@wales.gsi.gov.uk.

Please remember to quote the ATISN reference number above.

You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at: Information Commissioner's Office,

Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF.



BUDDSODDWYR | **INVESTORS**
MEWN POBL | **IN PEOPLE**

EST FOI Team
Welsh Government
Treforest - QED Centre
Main Avenue
Treforest Industrial Estate
Pontypridd
CF37 5YR

ES&T-FOI@wales.gsi.gov.uk
www.gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.

However, please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a complaint until it has been through our own internal review process.

Yours sincerely